HICKS ENCO, INC.

P.O. Box 174 ZyEXKXMAG0  PHONE: (505) 325@% 327-4902
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

February 18, 1981

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Dietrich Exploration Co.
Federal <6=a— & #2 2
Section 26,T23N, R6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to certify that the following straight hole surveys were taken
while drilling the subject well, as reported by the drilling contractor:

Depth Deviation
295" 140
911" 10

1403 10

1964 1%°

2025 20

2210 140

2827 1%0

3349 1 3/4°

3987 1 3/49

4694 20

5274" 30

5733" 3°

6225" 2 3/4°

6624" 10

Sincerely,
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ike Hicks, Agent

DIETRICH EXPLORATION CO.

MH/11

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18th day of February ,1981.
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